COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

NORFOLK, SS. SUPERIOR COURT DEPARTMENT
CRIMINAL CASE NO. 81-77144

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
V.

FREDERICK WEICHEL

AFFIDAVIT OF MICHAEL D. RICCIUTI

I, Michael D. Ricciuti, being duly sworn, hereby depbse and say:

1. I am a partner at the law firm of K&L Gates LLP, One Lincoln Street, Bostoﬂ,
Massachusetts 02111 (“K&L Gates™).

2. K&L Gates represents the Defendant, Frederick Weichel (“Weichel™), pro bono
in the above-referenced matter.

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 is a true and accurate copy of a letter I received from
the Braintree Police Department dated September 13, 2013.

4. Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a true and accurate copy of a report I received
from the Braintree Police Department dated March 31, 2014.

5. Attached hereto as Exhibit 3 are true and accurate copies of letters I have received
purporting to be written by James “Whitey” Bulger.

6. Attached hereto as Exhibit 4 are draft transcripts of the above letters.

7. The foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.



Signed under the penalties of perjury this 4th day of April, 2014.

048

Michael D. Ricciuti
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TJown of Braintree

POLICE DEPARTMENT

282 Union Street
Braintree, Massachusetts 02184

Russell W. Jenkins Phone: (781) 794-8629
CHIEF OF POLICE Fax: (781) 794-8698

September 13, 2013

Michael W. Morrissey -
Norfolk District Attorney :
45 Shawmut Road
Canton, MA 02021

l‘\ (< W A Q'L’\

Dear ,

This letter is a follow up to several discussions Chief Bill Brooks and I have had with you
regarding the conviction of Frederick Weichel for the 1980 murder of Robert LaMonica here
in Braintree. -

As you know, Chief Brooks and I have met with Weichel's attorney, Michael Ricciuti, who is -
representing Weichel pro bono and believes him to be innocent of the murder of LaMonica. "
M. Ricciuti presented us with some very compelling evidence supporting his belief that the
: eyewitness identification of Weichel, made by Mr. John Foley, is not credible. 1 say, “is” in
the present tense because back in 1981 when Weichel was convicted, the science regarding
eyewitness identifications was not what it is today. Just as DNA technology has proven
many convicted felons to be innocent, so too I believe will a reexamination of eye witness
identification convictions in light of what we know now compared to what we knew years
ago. | would also add that the very manner in which we now conduct photo arrays with
eyewitnesses has evolved over the years and new safeguards are now in place to prevent
unreliable identifications. S
I don’t claim to be an expert in eyewitness identification, but | have been walked through
the trial of Weichel by Mr. Ricciuti and have spoken at length with Chief Brooks, who
lectures nationally on behalf of the Innocence Project regarding eyewitness identification. 1
have read Chief Brooks’ letter to you, dated August 27, 2013 and have serious concerns
regarding Weichel’s involvement in LaMonica’s murder. ] agree with Chief Brooks that the
identification of Weichel by John Foley is not reliable and I urge you to take some action that
will allow Weichel's conviction and John Foley's identification of Frederick Weichel to be
reviewed based on today’s technology and understanding of eyewitness identification as
opposed to that of over thirty years ago.

It is my understanding that motions during the original trial of Weichel to bring in an expert
on eyewitness identification and to have the jury view the area where Weichel was allegedly
seen running from the murder scene were denied by the court. 1 am confident that if you
were to join me in viewing this area under the conditions that John Foley found himself in
the early morning hours of May 31, 1980 that you too would agree that such an
identification would be impossible.

“In Partnership With Our Community”'



I would also suggest that, to a lay-person like myself, the Memorandum of Law in Support of
Defendant’s Motion for New. Trial Pursuant to Mass. R. Crim. P. 30(b), recently filed by
counsel for Frederick Weichel, raises several questions beyond the eyewitness
identification that cause me to question Weichel's guilt.

I appreciate your willingness to meet with Chief Brooks and me at your office this past June
and our on-going conversations regarding this very serious matter. I also appreciate the
dynamics of our request to reopen this case, but truly believe that if you take a critical look
at the evidence before you, you too will be convinced that the identification of Fred Weichel
is unreliable and should not be used as a basis to convict him for the murder of LaMonica.

Sincerely,

/(N.,M/

Russell W. Jenkins
Chief of Police

cc: Chief William Brooks, Norwood Police Department
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Braintree Police Department

Bureau of Criminal Investigations

To: Chief Russell Jenkins
From: Detective Sergeant Edward Querzoli Jr.
Date: March 31, 2014

Subject: File

Sir,

In the approximate time frame of March-April 2013 |, Detective Sergeant Edward Querzoli Jr, was asked
by Chief Russell Jenkins to research the location of a Braintree Police Department file associated with
the past investigation of the homicide of Robert Lamonica. | contacted Mary Lydon, Braintree Police
Department Records, and conducted an initial search in the records’ archive area; with negative results.
Chief Jenkins subsequently advised me that Mary Lydon had located the file, a black ring-binder; which
he turned over to me. Chief Jenkins asked me to contact a representative of the law firm, K&L Gates,
LLP, regarding their request for information. | subsequently contacted Alison Kinchia, K&L Gates, LLP,
both via telephone and email regarding their request. | also contacted Norfolk County Assistant District
Attorney Varsha Kukafka in regards to the information request as well. | was subsequently advised by
Chief Jenkins to photocopy the contents of the entire file and return the original and copy to him, which
I did.

Respectfully Submitted,

Edward R. Querzoli Jr., Detective Sergeant

Braintree Police Department
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DRAFT - SUBJECT TO REVISION . Page 1

Letter of
JAMES BULGER
_ Transcribed -

Aug 315t 2013

Hello [REDACTED]

Good hearing from you, hope your in good health and in good spirits. Your correct I do recieve
lots of mail, from all of the U.S. and some from Ireland.

Many religious people out there want to save my soul and get me into Heaven. Received Bibles,
prayer cards & Suggestions. All well meaning people but I'm not one for organized religions
message - hasn't done much to stop wars or crime.

Its been a long time since our last meeting have had different conversations with Fred way back.
First time a friend of his "Donny Mc G." asked me to talk to a Franny Gibbons to get him & his
friends to back off from bothering a young guy1 because of his being related to some one they
had issue with” - I did talk to them.

Southie always had problems later on Donnys friend® found him self a target of the law. he was
innocent but a convienent victim - I took him to an uncle of his “pal’”* who turned out to be a dis
appointment. I told the reluctant uncle "for he" to help this person out with legal help - he
contributed five grand to him - I was there with young person & joe. he got help from him.

Later I would meet with youth in the project and give him help not a lot but enough for food &
rent - I was not any obligation to help other than we were both in the same neighborhood - and
asked nothing in return. We know how it all went down for this person - his friend “Pal”® uncle
was campaign worker for Belloti - DA in the county in question was Bs® drinking friend.
Witnesses came forth for defence and up against a stacked deck - Pal had amnesia and rest is
history - and heart ache for the innocent - oh aft’ told tale in the [this line is cut off].

)

Innocent person in guilty walks and in time forgets hes walking because some one isn't talking.
The System! Blatant example of the injustice of the System is Barboza who kills Deegan later
hes angry and with help of two corrupt agents Rico & Condon plus justice dept - for Barboza

! We understand this to mean Fred Weichel.

? We understand this to mean David Weichel (Fred's younger brother), who plead guilty to murdering Stephen
Barron on 8/16/1975 (Gibbons' friend).

3 We understand this to refer to Fred Weichel.

* We understand "Pal" to mean Thomas Barret.

3 Again, we understand this to mean Thomas Barret - the uncle later learned to be Joe Murphy.

§ We understand "B s" to represent "Belloti's."

" We understand "aft" represents "after."

B0OS-3394221 v2
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pleads guilty to killing Eddie Deegan then says what System wants to hear "They told me to do
it" Limone, French, Salvatte and Henry Tamelio" - on that accusation - are sentenced to Life -
Barboza for doing his "Civic Duty" walks free - more to his story later - but the 4 framed men - 2
die in prison- 2 after 32 long long years prove their innocence and are freed. Gov settles for one
hundred and eleven million dollars for False Imprisonment!

Gov prints the money and will spend anything and give Barboza types their freedom for
testimony plus money - history repeats itself. And yet will bury some one for a lesser crime
because they wont say what the System wants to hear - as happened to my girlfriend. And to the
young innocent kid from the project decades ago - people like that dont count and just chips to be
moved about by the Manipulators.

Media is complicit with the System - they feed each other its evident we have seen a record
feeding frenzy and trial by Press. Just read a report by an objective person - I never read the
lying Press - local. He talks about the lack of coverage in the media of McKenzies recent bail
hearing status (after decades of over looked crimes) is un acceptable - McKenzie has been
darling of the media for years, the local media of which selectively over looked his history of
vicious sexual assaults as did the local law enforcement to include the FBI Sacrificing the most
innocent number in our communities in the name of using a serial sexual assailant as an
informant. I hear McK daughter Devin Mc recently played a role in a bank robbery in
Weymouth MA. - as [ said before its in thier DNA Above is from Blog. Also on page is “Who
knows what else Ed. M. was in and what bigger fish than Whitey he has already given them.

3

Media is biased and has its agenda - reporters write books and they will slant the news bend it to
make it all true and will never give my family a fair report. For example My atty on cross exam
of FBI agent John Morris - who admitted taking bribes and expensive gifts from me - also tried
to get me killed to silence me - admitted he wanted me dead. My atty asked him about his
having an 5 year affair with his secretary & and he's found out - angry - filed for divorce and
wanted his [not legible]. Atty asked him “Did you ask James Bulger to kill your wife? He got
upset & denied it. The Herald saw it this way and reported it. - Morris was asked “Did James
Bulger offer to kill your wife” Unreal - and no correction or retraction On the Record - plus the
blogs are word for word on E.M.

I always suspected Mc & Pretzi® and now confirmed. E.M. was part of the big so called big drug
sweep in Southie - every one went to prison except E.M. local paper responded in little sec- tion
that he went to Cal. and set up big dealer for (not legible) etc. and in return DEA gives him a
break - it was a bogus story. How could he go to Ca. unknown meet with Columbians set up big
Deal etc. in a few days - impossible and story in middle of local paper - he had clipping &
displayed it to show why he walked away from local sweep.

I talked to him 3 times - 1st he had moved into place in Andrew Sq. he robbed an old lady in
Jam. Plain home & took Hummell collection - I grabbed him - he cried - told him give it back -

8 We understand “Mc” to refer to Eddy McKenzie, and “Pretzi” to refer to ex heavy- weight boxer, who once fought
Rocky Marciano and had a Gym in South Boston.
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he did. Told him dont rob any one in this town etc. he was young “all alone” and I figured just
another poor kid. Later another minor issue - and last he came down the licquor store with Pretzi
begging me to please back off a local person - that on E and Bway Mc sucker punched he came
back at them & they ran - person was hunting for them &

4

both were frightened like 2 little girls - asked me to intercede - told them No you two bullies now
have to fight - and told them get out of the store! Luck was on thier side that person arrest- ed
next day with local on armed robbery charge. Later I'm on the run this low life writes a book
saying he's in My Gang - most bizare story of them all he reveals what a sick guy he is projecting
his weird thoughts etc. not one word of truth - read a few pages and quit before Id be driven

to pay a trip back - I was in a safe place and obligated to the woman who sacrificed all for me.
That book and others - lies, excuses for thier deals etc all demonizing me - pretty hard for some
to say I did it because I couldnt take prison I gave up my Best Friend - easier to demonize me
and rationalize. Some time I'll go deeper into things. Then again my story will be told later.

Im hoping you will get a break soon and you should consider writing your auto biography - I
guarantee it would sell. If I could be of any help I'd be glad to Focus on that for awhile your too
old to "Roll the Dice" any more. Picture things going good for a change and prospect of a decent
life in a place where the sun shines and beautiful beaches its out there - and we dont have to be
Wealthy to enjoy life. I found that out a little late in the Game.

Consider writing your story and stay healthy - start taking notes and you could get a Ghost
Writer & agent to promote the book - others have written books full of lies & exaggerations and
they sold - Truth Sells also - not many people have had your life & many out there are interested.
As for me, Im at peace with it all and what ever is ahead I can deal with it. Some of the Truth is
out there and the rest of my story will emerge - (not legible) - “Truth is Stranger than Fiction”
Took 32 years for Limone. Later think of your future - a book could be the answer - legal - and a
source of income - with out risk of loss of freedom. Thats something to work for. Again if]
could help - I will. Later will write about Jim Kernes a real good guy.

s/ Sincerely Jim Bulger
Page 4 (side Margin)

Dont know if still happening but all my mail coming in or going out of here was photo copied for
Gov - we found out on Discovery and they had to give huge stack of all copies of the photo
copied mail! Consider that! Feel like Im in a science fiction story - camera in ceiling of my cell
- for over a year 24 hr [not legible] 3 8hr shifts watching me - 1 hr out to pace back and forth.
New Pod System - [not legible] will increase rate of recidivism Big Business in America!
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Letter of

JAMES BULGER

- Transcribed -

Sept 20, 2013
[REDACTED]

Like that name and good hearing from you. Hope you will give serious thought to writing a
book one day - you have quite a story - writing it would be a monumental task - But you
have lots of legal docs etc media to draw on plus dates and needed a good Ghost Writer - I'm
sure they would be very interested - and so would the public.

Hope you won't let it all pass by - so many liars have been enriched with so little to say and
try to con the public.

Some day my story will be out there the whole story so much is still a mystery. For instance La
Monica So few people know the true story - I'll give you the outline - he and his son - both
may be deceased - son is for sure. Well they got into a partnership with a trusting soul who
had a bar in Nantasket Beech and decided to dissolve partnership by way of Atty Smith &
Wesson.

Not a nice thing to do and not a popular thing to do - its no secret the son came down the club
on O street & 3rd and asked me if he could go to work for me - right out of a Class B. Movie he
offers to work as a “Hit Man” I laughed in his face- Who needs one? He proceeds to give me his
resume - “verbally” and I threw him out.

I had problems with that family- his father was a real creep - he was a brick layer handy man

for years - reputation for taking $ money up front to repair stairs etc. and drag his feet and
demand more § if he was to continue job. I'd given him a hard time over it and he didnt like
it.

)

Later after they do the deed in Nantasket, they adopt an atitude and feel they have Power - poor
guy that trusted them could not be considered some kind of Big Deal. I didnt like thier atitud and
let them know it - they had issue because a young guy un named had given a friend of thiers a
beating1 he was targeted by La son to be hit - and he was concerned and came to me - this kid
could fight but feared the sons new found rep. and wanted me to intercede and force peace - he
wanted a simple solution - he was quick with punching but concerned with this threat - I told him

! We understand "un named" to mean Thomas Barret.

BOS-3394223 v3
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I'm not going to get into this Give La a Beating - good lesson - he felt the La could not live with
that and his ego would force him to make him No 2 on the La hit Parade.

I gave him the “Solution” a final thing to solve it for all times - Take him out and give him
“Advice” - felt good riddance to aspiring hit man running around enough competition with out
him. Well that wrote finish to La unfortunately a friend of the boxer_2 got swept up and went
down - Why I have my theory - mentioned before boxer guys uncle in with Pols who is best
friend of the D A in that case. Its ancient boxer would never throw my name in back then &
poor Mistake® a rare person who would not give name of shooter all these years - Ideal
would be for boxer to come forth and as far as I'm concerned he can tell the truth about our
lengthy conversation and results of it - what the hell its all up for me and he can consider
the Deals handed out to people for many victims and he was real young and frightened -
case of self defence and led on by Gangster he turned to for help. What the hell loyalty to
mistake should motivate him - I'll give statement as to our conversation and my part. Its been a
long time & a bit of unfinished thing - Boxer owes it and so do I.

Page 2 (side Margin)

Well thats it for tonight - Getting cold in this cell - heard a guy say - Isolation - gets out of cell to
pace back and forth in unit or cage less then the equivelent of 1 day pr month - 23 hrs in cell 5
days 24 hrs in cell tue. & Thurs. 2 years and 4 months so far - wish that mathmetition kept his
mouth shut - never looked at it that way! But no big Deal - adjusting! My regards to Fred etc.

A. Walsh another funny story, later.* The Good Old Days! Keep Smiling and drop me a line
some time save my letters at 84 and bad ticker - want you to have something to remember me by.

/s Jim Bulger

PS have left Boxer ANON - Hope he has courage and sense of loyalty!

? We understand the “Boxer” to also mean Thomas Barret; and, the “friend of the boxer” to mean Fred Weichel.
? We understand the “poor Mistake” to mean Fred Weichel.

* We understand “A. Walsh” refers to a Homicide Detective in the 1960's and 70's known as “Ambush Walsh.”
During the Gang War where 50-60 men were killed it was rumored "Ambush Walsh" killed some of those men.
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Letter of
JAMES BULGER

- Transcribed -

Sept. Mon. AM. 23 - 2013
Hello [REDACTED]

Thought Id write you a few lines - a quiet Sunday and into the AM. Lots of time to think -
story of “Damien & Pythias” comes to mind, Iread it many decades ago - ancient war and
tale of friendship and loyalty - not sure of the spelling - casualty of quitting school at 15
years old. .

Issue of Fred is haunting certain things are and have been obstacles. As they were for Fred -
honor is one of them a foriegn word in this age.

Many Deals went down in the case against W.B.! un real and I wish the statements were
accurate not lies as they were in most of it. It sure "opened the gates for the choir and
strange as it may seem Im not overly upset by it. Fact is the Gov. in thier haste has exposed
the corrupt practice and I can be the Spectator and watch this play out.

Media comments on how much its cost the Gov. for my legal fees $2,7000,000 and it goes on -
what a waste and just to incarcerate a woman for 8 years - no bail - 1 yr in isolation cell 23 hrs
per day - no police record - charge “Harboring a Fugitive” plead Guilty - sentenced to 8 yrs in
Prison - Fed. - 150,000 fine sold her house and paid - paid lawyer for appeal - denied - judge
from bench told her “Dont Write a Book™ and if your willing to cooperate with the Gov. Ill
Review your sentence - translated - “Do like all the Wyshak Witnesses tell us what we want to
hear and Walk” Her answer, “I would never say one word to hurt James Bulger” Harsh sentence
compare to others - many people across America are doing that!

)

Its impossible for me to publicly give name or initiate anything - feel, if other person would
volunteer, came in on his own and explain why he was silent all these years it would be an
honorable thing to do for his friend, that was also silent all these years.

The powers certainly rewarded others who gave testimony against me people who as part of their
deal confessed to multiple murders - people who lied in many cases - thats not important to me.
But in this case that person will be telling the truth he can get together with a lawyer and explain
his "Fear" that he lived with for years - if he came forth he feared retribution from ----2 Well

! We understand this to mean Whitey Bulger.
? We understand this to mean Whitey Bulger.
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thats no longer an issue his lawyer could make offer for Deal and explain my Role & his fear:

Plus if he did that, the lawyer could contact me and I 11 sign deposition. If that person has any
sense of honor he should do this - his last 35 years was bought at a heavy price - Limone & Co.
did less time and if person has right lawyer he should cite that in one case “Wyshak Witness”
admitted 5 murders & agreed to testify against Whitey did 5 years - no loss of assets - no fine -
wrote 2 books lecturer & Protected in future. So lawyer should get this un named person a good
Deal and should ease his conscience he certainly owes it. Takes courage maybe - its his Debt.

Thats the best I can do I have never gave any names, sought deal etc or testified against any one
in my life Clever people on my pay roll covered them selves with a file unknown to me - I paid
for info never sold or gave any.

My hope is person has the courage & decencey to square things for the “Best Friend” he ever had
- and if he does Im offering to sign deposition etc and tell the truth - he was young and afraid La
M s were dangerous and he had plenty to fear.

Signing off for now - hoping for justice for Fred - long over due.
s/ James Bulger
Page 2 (side Margin)

Hope alls well with you consider a book of your interesting life - keep in touch. My regards
to the family - s/Jim

"84" tough age - Feel Healthy But Keep my letters just in case - Father Time comes Calling!
Smile
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Letter of
JAMES BULGER

- Transcribed -

Oct. 2nd 2013
Hello [REDACTED]

Well done the poetry - some lines would be good in front or back cover of your book.

Regarding Fred and hes my primary concern - I am constrained by person values and rules. Also
Im not in contact with Fred and havent been in decades and thats important - no one can claim
this has any traces of conspiracy.

I future please never mention K.W. or P. to me for obvious reasons. K I considered my
closet friend and P is a long story.

That chapter is closed - I seek no revenge and would do nothing to change the Deal they
have made - it would require me to testify - never have and never will. Overtures have been
made for me to discuss such as who was in car with me? State interest plus other issues. I
Decline even declined the interview the other day by members  of the Court regarding pre
sentencing Report.

This has been a complex trial and a set up - the Titanic was sinking and these passengers
had dangled in front of them escape from certain death - Price for seat in life boat too steep for
me.

I had 2 paid informants in the FBI - one from the project the other his boss ! ~ well said -
unknown to me to cover themselves and to enhance thier careers they created a file - a file I didnt
have any knowledge of until 2011 when I got here in this jail and

)

my lawyers showed me - it was used to demonize me and succeeded - when captured knew the
FED J.C. from the project was in prison- accused of giving me info-resulting in bad endings also
being paid large amount in bribes - when captured and on plane - I asked for 2nd time if they
would free C.G. Id plead Guilty to all crimes innocent or guilty accept any sentence - execution
and no appeal - felt sure they would Back in the 50s I was a fugitive with girlfriend -partners in
prison Im again "Last Man Standing" made same offer - they agreed on the spot - "We want you
not her -" she walked - my sentence 20 years.

Felt it would apply in this case - But different World - she plead guilty after 1 yr of isolation &
no bail no record - Guilty Plea - 8 yrs 150,000 fine- “Dont write Book” told by Judge - my

! We understand this to mean FBI Agents John Connolly and John Morris.
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family heard it - “If your willing to cooperate with the Gov. Ill Review your sentence” I would
never say one word against James Bulger I love him and said a few words of praise for me =
dont want to put down for censors to read.

Later after sentence asked was it worth it- “Yes and if the sentence was 15 years it was worth it
those 16 years were the happiest of my life.” That was Catherine.

Im telling the truth, when I saw on TV K was indicted & arrested I told C. that Im old and want
to go back and see if I surrender & plead Guilty in return for a break for you & him - she cried, I
had to calm her down and next he was on TV pointing to a spot.”

I was close to K. once his father said to me after he had a stroke, felt he was getting ready to
check out he was a real nice guy (not legible) and hard life - Said to me Jimmy look out for
Kevin - I promised I would - felt I lived up to the promise

3)
That chapter is behind me - so end of it & P.

Lets keep our focus on trying to see Freddy gets justice. Will try to explain the constraints
on me first let me say to Freddy pal we will change code name to “La” - means “The” - La
engaged me in conversation about his concern for Father® & son team - he was threatened by
the son over a fight. - Son & Father had killed a guy who they had a piece of a bar with in
Nantasket - they considered themselves “Bad Guys” I considered them crazy - son comes
down the club one day offers to join my Gang - hes dressed - suit - white shirt & tie says Ill
be a “Hit Man”!

I laughed at him - he was serious I made a joke and refused his offer - and in fact I remember
saying “Why do I need you? to have all the fun! Something like that and told him “Get Lost”
But he was dangerous and felt killing was his vocation - Dangerous Duo father-son didnt like
father he tried to cheat elderly people out of down payment for brick work - construction.

Later - days La. approaches me in bar and tells me of his concern® asking for advice - told him -
to his question of threats from “Jr Hit Man” - my feelings him and his father were treacherous
and would never accept thier word - they killed the partner who thought they were his friends - if
you met with théem who knows it could be a trap - if they made peace - I think they would
ambush you - La liked the role and was on his way - my advice catch him and kill him & if his
fathers there give him the same - then its over - no Round 2 / Also this talk is between us never
repeat any thing about this - Do you understand!® He got the message

2 We understand this is referring to Kevin Weeks with Federal and State Police showing them were bodies were
buried.

* We understand “Freddy's pal” to mean the boxer-Barret now being referred to as "La."

* We understand "La" to mean Thomas Barret.

5 We understand this to be James Bulger describing a conversation he had with Thomas Barret at the bar (most
likely- "Tripe O's").
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it never came back to me & soon “Jr Hit Man” was retired - self defense and he was stopped.
Later Freddy is a suspect I tried to help him out with a few bucks every week to live on - he was
a young kid in the D st. projects - and when your poor life is hard and your an easy target for the
Law.

Freddy arrested witnesses came forth that he was at the bar as unfortunately he and so many
other young kids viewed the bars as a club house - with a TV and Air conditioner.

Heard he was offered short sentence for guilty plea - felt Why - Im not guilty stood trial and
witnesses etc didn't work feel like a relation of LA was politically involved in Frank Bellotis
campaign saw heat on relation® - there was - and I could see this kid in project who chances are
knew the whole truth and would never tell on any one even though he was innocent - I told the
uncle (deceased now) he should help this kid who is in a squeeze play - he balked - I told him
give him $5000. big $ thirty five years ago - he did he had no choice - fair is fair - the family
from that point on were no longer friends with me - such is life.

Felt it was a weak case & it was over - God- Guilty Life. LA was low profile for years. Well I
couldnt tell this guys name to any one - against everything I believed & Lived By. Once Freddy
called store from prison - KW talked” I waived No couldn't bring my self to speak having been
in prison didn't have any words of cheer or hope for this kid - and he was young.

All these years have passed and many people have got deals for giving testimony against me -
mixed testimony truth & lies - my message is La. is free to tell about my suggestion & threats,
demanding Silence.

Page 4 (side margin numbered (5))

Ill not give his name or force him to confess - I wont confess about crimes and people for
deals in my own case - have had overtures - No Way. My hope is considering how far
prosecutors went in Deals for me - rejected my offer for Catherine - my hope is LA now that
he is free of threat and throw me into the mix - hope he does to right a terrible wrong - hes
had 35 years of life thanks to the silence of a Real Friend "One in a Million" if he could be
reasoned with & use me as a bargening chip - dust has settled - he was under threat of Death
- Self Defense - Im sure any court would be lenient - if he choose to Ill sign any legal
document for him & will tell the truth. The choice is his - feel it would be the manly thing to
do now - and climate is Right. I will not reveal his name - can't do that against my standards
- can only hope he would be brave enough to come forth - Hope you under- stand my
position.

§ See Footnote 4.
"'We understand the "store" to mean the liquor store located at the Rotary near the Old Colony Projects in South
Boston.
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Page 2 (side margin numbered (6))

Hope every one can understand how I feel - know Freddy does he felt this way for a life time
- a 35 year life time. Have to believe La. would be relieved and do this - I would - you would
- it would help to make my time easier. Billy B. good guy did he ever tell you about the
"Present" I made for him? Kearns great guy sad ending - if we were talking we could have a
few laughs about Jim & B.B. but cant put it in print - both took it on the chin - Lifes Unfair
Hope you would write a book and imagine having Fred as a co author - a happy ending!

La could make it happen if I were out there I think I could appeal to him - Whatever
happened to the loyalty to one another? Thing I wanted most was lawyer to refute the
existence and validity of this file JC & JM put together - felt lawyer did good job but media
on side of Gov. JC faked file and proves - no finger point no signature (not legible)
FRAUDULENT ‘

This is it for tonight - lets hope La. has some shred of Decency.

s/ Sincerely Jim
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Letter of

JAMES BULGER

- Transcribed -

Oct. 6 2013
Hello [REDACTED]

Wrote you a six page letter and didnt mail it Oct 4th. I was told KW' and Pat said J.C.2
knew Fred was innocent and I told him dont do any thing about it. Thats a lie and it hurts
these 2 guys can say anything they want about me any thing. No way I would have told J.C.
to forget it - I had control but not that much if that were the story he would never backed off
because [ said that truth is if that came up Id have encouraged his testimony. There’s no
truth and I sit here and have said nothing to hurt either one of them.

Looking back, I met [REDACTED] on Fridays gave him money to get by on - he was a young
guy in the project I gave him good advice knew he a target of car bugs etc and even an innocent
statement can be twisted.

If I'told J.C. to back off K.W. has been around for years why did he wait so long to tell this story
- a dumb move on his part he ratted on J.C. and helped get him 40 years - this lie will not endear
J.C. rather will only infuriate him.

Mention of the 2 of them around demonizing me with this lie really upsets me to no end. I
enter this with hope for an innocent person put my self up for more adverse publicity - more
media attacks that cause pain for innocent people in my family.

Now I question how much damage has K done with his stories I read his book of lies and
self promotion - I saw certain situations that were hardly any thing and his account was un
real. For instance and he forces my hand to even

@

write his name these people to suck up to the prosecution destroys innocent people that no
one would ever have know about people who were trying to help not for $ bent the Rules
tipped K. off he gave the guy up his son & his sons wife who allegedly met and gave them
inside info - they worked all three for S.P. - not sure if its son & wife - or husband & daughter
all I know his testimony cost them thier jobs and some form of punishment plus public disgrace.

I met K.W. because he as bouncer beat up some young guys from intown & hurt on badly -
his father was sending Jack Ad (not legible) a leg breaker with a rep - big guy - ex Boston
cop nick named Cheyenne - he told K.O.” he wanted to see K.W. at 6PM at the 0 s bar - K.O.

! We understand “KW” refers to Kevin Weeks.
? We understand “JC” refers to John Connolly.
? We understand “K.0.” refers to Kevin O'Neil, one of the three brothers who owned the “Triple O’s.”
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reached out to me K.W. was scared I told K.O. I'll handle it I was at the bar at 545PM K.W. was
down the back I didnt speak to him - waited by front door J.A. came in he was physically big
always [not legible] and loan shark when he came in I told him "come here" made him come to
me.

Told him Jack KW is a friend of mine now tell your friend in town "he was bookie in Bradford
Hotel" if he ever sends any one over here again I will personally go over there and give him a
beating - his kid came to Southie wanted trouble & got it. tell him never come here again - Jack
was in no way aggressive with me and to the contrary backed down sorry etc - that was the true
account K.O. saw & heard it - I did 90 percent of the talking - Jack wound up working for me
& Steve later - he was stabbed to death in the Hi Rise apt house on Beach by his girl friend as
he was dying poor bastard put shy lock records in clothes hamper to keep from cops - a better
man than KW.

€)

who in his book describes the scene I just described - Hurly I dont have his book but went like
this J.A. came in KW had his pistol ready Jack A made a move KW pulled out his 38 put it to
his head and told him move & your dead on & on never happened - KO was about 10 feet
away and heard ever word I said when finished J. left no hard feelings a situation that was
solved KW never left where he was the middle of bar - Jack never spoke to him - he to Jack I
told Kevin W. its all taken care of and told him in the future dont hurt people if you can handle
it with talk.

Always stressed on him Im not impressed with these tough guy bullies that workout in the
bars and some poor kid is drunk - they sucker punch kid knock him out and think it’s a
victory and told him when these guys get pinched they fold up like an accordian & sing like
a fucking canary. Tried to impress on him we play a rough game and if your pinched its
rough at times hang tough - some times the charges get reduced etc etc. Well every one
witnessed the results of Deals etc.

These two of all people - how can they keep demonizing me - me of all people - not wise
then again it proves they must be convinced unlike them Ill hang tough and seek no deal - If
they were smart they would stop acting and be happy they are free - O.J. Simpson made same
mistake only he got lucky with jury nullification - But O.J. didn’t give up all kinds of people and
became Cooperating witnesses = they say negative things about me to justify their deal but what
excuse have they for testifying againt “Eric” and family destroyed them to

(4)

join up - read the forward sound like he joined the State Police in a way he did - Fools they have
generated interest because of thier books all across the country regarding corruption. State
of Mass has people interested every one wants the spot light.

Bottom line hope they have not convinced FRED that story has any truth where have they been -
they have been free for years why not tell that story when they gave story years ago - many years
ago.

I explained things to you - accept or reject what I say. Lets now focus on whats most important
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to you Fred and I - yes show my letters for Freds Atty.

Yes Id Welcome a visit from his atty - I wake up pretty sick some times and feel like I got
problems - pain in left deltoid area squeezing in heart, weak can hardly keep balance and getting
vital signs or my heart meds have to sit down feel like Im going to pass out. This is why I want
to see Freds atty to be interviewed make tape & sign deposition just in case I have heart attack -
have had many EKGs & days in hospital Heart Murmur - AFIB - Heart Damage Valve - talked
operation no way.

I came here healthy "Special Treatment” no prisoner has ever received told to me by many
guards (unnamed & will never be) witnessed by people who will come forth. Media has bought
- letters pick out line here & there say Bulger complaining - I got some people in the media who
want Revenge - Globe especially will explain some time - dont like saying much in letters all

" read by Gov. etc.

So please get FREDS lawyer down to see me also I pray that LA* has courage lawyer will hear
story - the truth - not bought or given for Deal - given because a horrible injustice was
committed. '

()

I am no longer a threat to LA. and he can tell why he was silent - in effect hes going to tell the
truth about me opposed to some of the lies made by "Witnesses" for deals. What the Hell they
were saved from the Chair - this guy will be the darling of the media "Another Whitey Victim"
Another Book!

You have all the letters in case they ever say theres a conspiracy afoot. What an education this
has all been for me Brother!

In your travels did you ever meet John Robischaw or Ralph Dimari?

What would please me is to see you & Fred re united and some how with book edals be able to
move out to Santa Monica - perfect year round weather - Sunshine & health - be cleansed of so
many painful memories - if there is any justice it will come to pass.

Its all over for me Im resigned to that intend to write the judge in Catherines case and ask him to
please consider a break for Catherine at present she is training a puppy to be a Service Dog for a
. handicapped child - it take 18 months would ask him that at the completion of the 18 months
Catherine will suffer the separation of missing this dog she will live with night and day and
could he consider at that point she can rejoin society?

Catherine will have the company & love of my family - when Im tried in Fla & OK. if found
guilty and I am innocent I will fight for a speedy execution and will ask certain people to sit with
an attorney and tell the

(6)

truth and paper not be released until after thier death - my death would then have some meaning -

* In this context, we understand that “LA” refers to Thomas Barrett who spent time in California.
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want to see then end of Barboza formula that sent 4 innocent men to prison - 2 died there 2 lived
to be freed 32 years later. And my trial is a repeat performance in the Wheeler murder &
Callahan murder. Killer (like Barboza) confesses in detail how he killed Wheeler &
Callahan and Im 1500 miles away no phone calls etc. - yes he did it but, Reason "Whitey told
me to"! he lies Stevie, KW, Pat and others swear its the truth.

Gov. is all powerful they print the $ they make the Rules to suit the moment. Could go on &
on.

Bottom Line will be waiting for Freds attys. Dont Procrastinate - Lets hope for Decency &
Justice. Hoping LA’ will have the courage honor & decency to do whats right he owes it God
knows hes lived his best years free thanks to a friend - and his act will be viewed as heroic

Who knows we might start to believe in people again - Good night for now - Regards to your
beautiful friend - and family.

s/ Your friend Jim

5 See Footnote 4 above.
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Letter of

JAMES BULGER

- Transcribed -

20130ct 10 6 PM
Hello [REDACTED]

Received your letter from Oct. 1st - The real high wire act was the “Great Wallandas” I get
the play on word “Malendas.”

I worked on the circuit Circus Ringling Brothers Barnum and Bailey Combined shows for a brief
stint - so many years ago, pay was $10 [part of this line is cut out] ..... excellent Wonkers “Roust
A Bouts” were drunks, brawlers, losers, ex cons, weirdos and fugitives from the law and mental
institutions - as the train traveled we were like a bunch of locust grabbing what wasnt nailed
down -

Cops would turn out to try arid keep us on the long circus train if there was a brief stop in
the small towns!

You mention H.C. please this person has made millions and a career out of attacking both of my
brother and I and every relation or friend who ever had a city or state job - hes a sick person - no
way is he any ones friend he uses people and when of no value by-by I heard a female relation of
E.C. pleading with him on a phone call. Why did you use that photo that hurt all of us it opened
old wounds. I helped you - Why - he answers I did for your etc lamely then cuts her off.

The relentess attacks on my brother Bill - mocking his height, “Corrupt Midget” a term he used
for years at every court function and twisting the knife, mentions my nieces where they work etc.
When my brother lost his pension he got a job as laborer - he & Shelley Murphy etc

0y

Went to the workplace wanted names of all employees, how did they get the jobs on & on - my
brother had to quit & that was what they wanted.

Same with Bill - forced out of U-Mass and the Dog leads the pack. Please if [ REDACTED] gets
justice Id like him to never mention my name to H.C. or any one. Suggest he listen to his show
and see what he is made of.

His interest is [not legible] by K.W.! story echoed by F.? that I told J.C. to forget him - I can
understand F confined hears KWs story and I guarantee you that surfaced after he cooperated

! We understand “K.W.” to refer to Kevin Weeks, who submitted an affidavit in connection with Frederick
Weichel’s second motion for a new trial.
? We understand “F” to refer to Frederick Weichel.
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with Gov - I was his best friend (I thought) and to explain why he turned against me comes up
with this story - no I wont corraberate it - I never ever said that never and I cant believe even
KW would sink that low.

He in his haste has made an error - he gave up J.C. and has lied to please the Gov - his brother
Jack gave up J.C. and testified. My contention is he concocted that story to demonize me &
explain to F thats why he hung me he will testify in Fla & Ok and get me executed by lying - I
am in the same spot as Limone & other 3 - Barbozas understudy like Barboza kills Wheeler Ok.
and Callahan Fla. Im merely writing about what he explained in great detail to- he beat the chair
by lying (KW knows its Steve also) and saying like the Gov, wants & like Gov wanted Barboza
to do - Seems he kills them tells the story and says "Whitey told me to" as his mentor did many
years ago to the 4 later proven innocent.

[PAGE 3 NOT LOCATED]

4)

Why? Still do? F was a young guy - period. F repeats what KW tells him he believes him Im
sure & repeats it - Im the recipient of it all at what point does Whitey stop being the Target. KW
. ratted on me to cover he keeps enlisting people to believe him - I have said nothing and dont
intend to. Im not asking KW to stop or PN - st. - JM. & others! Im entitled to be upset they in
pop. Then Club Fed fuck I know this is it. So Be it they should count their blessings that Im not
fighting back - that Im not like them.

I not going to keep repeating my self. KW in his haste to get this story has muddied up the
pristine waters - and J.C. is going to be questioned - I dont know what his answer is - But mine is
I'NEVER told him to forget it - if I did that Im on the same level with KW & PN & M
scrambling to lie thier way out of Hell & put a friend in as Barboza did - Im Innocent of Wheeler
& Callahan Murder - also on this trial they told some truth and lies.

I met Boxer® and sat in booth with him in Triple Os Bar he wanted advice - he was scared LA*
was after him didnt know what to do figured he wanted me to intervene - I told him La father
was on a roll after killing guy in Nantasket Bar owner with LAs father if memory serves me LA
is a wack job - I don’t feel they will be talked off on this - my advice - also told him - Dont ever
ever quote me on this issue - Understand? he answered Yes end of story - LA shot down - Hit
mans career short lived some peoples lives spared!

Thats how I view it - Shooter retired!
(Side margins)

Page 1
Had to use margins again sorry - if used I hope for him to get justice to please at some point

* We understand “Boxer” to refer to Thomas Barret, who was a professional boxer.
* In this context, we understand “LA” to refer to Robert LaMonica.
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gives lots of thought to time frame etc in that JC story - hope KW thinks its over and seen
err of his judgment will take courage to right a wrong - timing is important - Im doing the
Right thing want nothing in return my goal is to see a wrong, a terrible thing corrected &
give this F. little life back. Hope the 2 of you co write a book - hoper Boxer has courage &
decency - every one will applaud him - including me - fear drove him to action & fear of
me? What effect

s/ Jim
Page 4 (side margin entitled (5) - as page 5)

(5) has it pure and simple - K.W.s story? Its not true and he complicated a simple case in his
short sighted indictment of a victim who has been wrongfully convicted to believe Whitey hurt
him - ahd KW is justified in his ratting on Whitey and the Rat PN will lie as quick they do for
each other - fools they are out & free - live with it. K.W. said years ago he was with F at time
of La s demise I believe he was - may be he ought to make public explanation Why he told F
that story and live with it - Im sure Southie people will understand.
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Letter of

JAMES BULGER
- Transcribed -

2 AMOct 23, 2013

Hello [REDACTED]

Read letter to Atty Riccuiti and agree whole heartedly with audi visual deposition in regards to
what I know regarding the innocence of Freddy W.

I feel my message to individual un-named making him aware that Im no longer a threat to
him in any capacity - [ know for years he kept silent because of my parting threats to him -
he feared for his life if he dared implicate me in his action against a person he was afraid of
- a person who advertised he killed and intended to kill - un named -

He wanted my advice, we sat down in the Transit - Triple Os Cafe told me he had a fight
with a person and roughed him up quite badly & a friend of his was out to kill him - he &
his father - both deceased - had killed a person at Nantasket Beach. Talk of the town and the
son felt he was on a roll to rack up some Hits.

This young killer had come down to a club we had on O St in South Boston - all dressed up
shirt tie & suit & shoes shined - looked like he was ready for Sunday Mass. He introduced
him self to me and said I want to Work for You! Asked him. "Doing What?" Very serious

like hes in an office seeking a job as clerk! - tells me I want to be a Hit Man!

I laughed told him what would I need you for? And trying to lighten him up said why should
we bring you aboard to share the Fun - could see this guy was serious ushered him out. But
recognized hes serious and wants a career of killing - felt the Power of the Gun.

@)

Took this into consideration when advising un-named - told him I know - met him and
hes determined to hurt people - he [not legible] have 2 options - 1st able to hurt people
with his hands - defeat them in a fight 2nd option he knows works and he likes the feeling
and wants the Reputation.

I advised un named - if he said alls forgotten - he may be setting you up it’s a gamble and
if he moves on you its over. "What would I do" I told him get him first, kill him, then
theres no Rd 2'if you dont get him first Id say he will get you - hes dangerous - so again
Kill him and its over. And also Never - Never repeat this conversation to Any One - my
only warning - you know what will happen if you do - He understood -

! We understand that “Rd 27 refers to Round two.

BOS-3394208 v4



DRAET - SUBJECT TO REVISION Page 2

Soon Jr Killer is Retired - his career over - had he went on others would have been killed -
as far as Im concemed un named - case of Self Defence.

Sadly young guy” swept up railroaded into life sentence - know un named & innocent®
were friends. If un named never told about me and our conversation it was out of fear -
had he Id probably been named in some capacity.

My only thing is if he decides to want to help his friend hes free of my threats - and his
lawyer should be able to get him a good deal - one witness against me for his testimony

" against me and confession of 20 murders he committed had to serve only 6 months for each
and given $20,000 cash on release - hes been free for years.

Another involved in 5 murders- testified for Gov and his 5 years - so he should be able to
do well for him self and free his friend - his innocent friend. He will be telling the Gods
Honest Truth - the above Gov. Witness Lied on some thing & true on others - I never
defended my self

3)

In this case its up to un-named he can tell them the truth Im not forcing him to for my $ Id
say he will talk now - friendship in Southie always meant some thing and this case will
demonstrate that.

Every thing written here Ill repeat to any atty - I wont give un named identity - he has to go
that I repeat hes free to tell the truth as far as Im concerned - my interest is seeing justice
done even if its decades late.

This AM my BP 108/54 the other day 102/

When 1 feel good or before my diagnosis of Heart Murmer - Heart Damage - AFIB done in
Boston Med - was taken there having AFIB attack in ambulance battery of tests difficult
time getting my heart stabilized felt like it was a close call - every day now feel dizzy low
BP etc - EKGs indicate no AFIB - thats dangerous if it happens again. Reason Iwould like
to put this into a deposition - save this letter just in case - also Ill tell some this just in case
"at" 84 "[not legible] the Door"

"Best of Luck to all concerned"
Signing off - The Winter Hill Gang is finished
The Boston Organized Gang Now

"The Wyshak Gang"

2 We understand that “young guy” refers to Frederick Weichel.
3 We understand "Un named” to refer to Thomas Barret, and “Innocent” to refer to Frederic Weichel.
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Created by Wyshak
Connected & Protected :
Wyshak is the Prosecutor in my case who freed the Wyshak Witnesses for Wyshak Follies"

(Side margin)
s/ Sincerely Jim Bulger

(4)

Answer to 2 Os & MG no they were limited to fist fights - My aim then was to make
peace between all parties and thought I did =~ when you arrested I knew you had settled
something - sorry you arrested never considered you a threat to any one felt you justified and
dont like to see any one go to prison - wish we had met and got to know each other met guys
Tommy Nee too wild drank too much. Jerry A.° asked me to take care of him® wouldnt told
J.A. hes not dangerous and will listen to me. Will explain another time.

Regarding Catherine she will be almost 70 when free - I dont any one to contact her
discuss me etc. She will have a life with younger people in my family - shes part of my
family. I appreciate your thoughts in letter - and also her lawyer - I feel he didnt do well
by her allowing the impact witness side show she never hurt any one her charge was
“harboring a fugitive” no bail plead Guilty 8 yrs in prison - no record $150000 fine sold
house & paid it ordered Dont write a book!

Parole/Probation Recommended Time served for year she spent in isolation cell 23 hrs a day
62 years old! No record, drugs, alcohol a school teacher. Compare to sentences of KW &
JM! And Lawyer let the “dogs call her a monster and say If I had a sister like you Id kill
myself like your Brother David did”!

Lawyer said to judge after all this & that caused sentence to hurt me -

Judge "You have been Fair and Im satisfied with the Sentence" more than one person heard
this one a lawyer - I never want to hear his name again in a letter - Same for Howie Carr his
type & him cost my brother his position at U-Mass. ' '

K.W.s testimony about fake licences etc. cost my brother & he my brother lied to protect me -
sentenced 6 months in jail - 6 months on bracelet - cost his pension. then he took a job as a
laborer Herald writers & H.C. started on the employers - “How did he get this job” we
are investigating - he had to quit - income social security Pension taken away.

Page 4 (side margin, numbered (6))

(6)JC denies taking $ plus - he has web site & lots of support of EX FBIs who think hes an

*We understand “2 Os & MG” to refer to Two O'Niels (Billy & Kevin)and Machine Guns.
> We understand "Jerry A." to refer to Jerry Aderly.
§ We understand "take care of him" to mean to kill him.
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honest victim never took $ etc - he cant admit it.to his wife kids & web site- I didnt out him
KW- Stevie & Jack W. J. Pat Nee and J.C. wouldnt listen- [not legible] etc But on major
issue framed by D.0.J." to silence him and punish him for embarrassing the Gov - I say
again think [not legible] JC is quiet and on KWs story what do think the reaction will be -
KW was on polygraph & failed! Again he fucked up and I say wasnt fair should have
leveled with - and said Im going to say this and reason - Hope this doesnt effect things -
only out for him is tell the truth before question arises would sound [not legible] Hated me &
wanted other to hate me - didnt realize it would be repeated- its his call not mine and hes
protected big time. Just found out more info that ties in - Pat N. code name PTR have
letter going in that case J. wrote me Pat N. KWs pal “submitted affidavits implicating me
in violence. The judge, at the governments request, had them sealed from me and the
public. Then allowed them to claim their fifth amendment right not to testify for the
-defence” His word printed - This I showed my lawyer explained why could not get info
-on P.N.s informant file and about him going to OK. to discuss me with detectives. He is
well protected - letter writer sent me cartoon about PTR. Suspicion confirmed about Gov
pulling out story cover about Firing Pin so he walked and talked!

)

K.W. will be in court as witness to put me in the chair in Fla. and again for Death in
Oklahoma - he and others Im 100% innocent of these Stupid Moronic crime - I told J.M. on
hearing “Im not in for the Good or in for the Bad” Dont do this you cant get away with it -
he didnt need $§ - we sent him plenty for years while he was on the run - when arrested
gave him $55,000cash to help - I was on the Run would have helped more - hard for me to
move around. They bought thier freedom with thier testimony and lies against me - people we
paid off people they didnt have to name - decent people - Sickening and to add insult to injury
continued to attack and demonize me to justify his Betrayal & Weakness. -

K.W. lies in his book tells about Jack Aderly - leg breaker dangerous guy was after KW and
was coming to bar at 6 PM to meet him - K.0.® asked my help to make a long story short I
stopped J.A. at the door and talked to him KW was down at the middle of bar and never
moved I told J.LA. KWs a friend of mine - J A was sent by a big book maker that KW beat
up at the bar badly - told J.A. dont come looking for KW also told that bookie - at Bradford
Hotel his kid looked for trouble & he got it and stay out of So Boston and if he ever sends
any over here again I will personally visit the bookie & give him a beating - end of story
T.A. left K.Oniel witnessed it - J.A. listened I talked.

KW in his book tells differnt tale J.A. came in he reaches in his inside pocket K.W. pulled out
his pistol put it to Jacks head read him the Riot Act - Never Happened! Never! Ask K.O. Why
did KW lie because it comes easy to him - saw much of it when he was with me describing
incidents - I never said any thing I felt embarrassed for him - excused it because I liked him

7' We understand “D.0.J.” to refer to the Department Of Justice.
¥ We understand “K.0.” to refer to Kevin O'Niel, one of the owners of the Triple O's Bar.
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Page 5 (side margin)

K.W. was immature I always put him in safe position never asked any one to do
anything that I wouldnt do - God he gives lectures and tells these school kids
(college) “After we killed some one we would go out and have a big meal” He
never killed any one! Loves the Role he plays - never misses a chance to knock me
desperate to justify his weakness - Im the Bad Guy hes the Good guy read his book
I read who he dedicated it to all these wonderful State Police Det. that helped him
to see his mistakes etc etc What a story & soon on stage again for his first kill - Me
his Best Friend - I considered him my closest friend I knew his bad points
immaturity but what I thought his good compensates [not legible] little [not legible]
he would grow out of. He speaks and doesnt weigh his words - I feel that J.C.
story W. to Freddy was to have some saying good things in prison for him never
thinking how far that would go - also the fool after hanging J.C. who was trying to
help him & his brother Jack testified against JC. - told him things to tell KW!
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Letter of
JAMES BULGER

- Transcribed -

Hello [REDACTED]
Just read the enclosed account - Shocking! I never knew of this total picture.
Atty Riccuits statement - Christ they make me look like some kind of a mental case.

- Flemmi confirmed I told J.C.! not to get involved in this case. “A Lie” Steve fighting to get
- out of prison and lied all through my trial - he and I never talked about Freddy or his case.

Some one has had a lapse of memory - forget the Fridays in the D St. out side his apt. the
help I extended. The family I had pay "5" for legal help - gave it to him - that family never
forgave me.

Kevin Weeks & Pat Nee now theres a duo who would never tell a lie - “The Truth” if it
were told would end thier careers. KW failed polygraph and pros.” got part that because he
was in thier game.

Shocked to see Fred says I helped frame him. Freddy has Weeks & Nee in his corner they
should be able to enlist the help of Wyshak - he has done much for them and they
reciprocate. The story about me telling John C. to back off was a tactical error - K.W.
helped hang him “40 yrs worth” - Im sure that story was told to Fred after Weeks rolled over
- he wants to get good will from any one in the Town as does his co-conspirator P.N.

They have done every thing in thier power to make me what they are - Im still feeling badly
to see K. in court pointing me out and all the extra lies - I didnt try

()
to defend against him with my attys or Nee - had I it would have changed thier lives.
This article hurts because of the lies and more bad press.
I cant become part of the Weeks, Nee, Flemmi Defense Team - if those'lawyers are handy
tell them Im in state of shock & confusion and need time to Think - this article quotes from
Fred and others puts me in a terrible light. It costs me sleep etc and also anyone with same

name and Catherine.

You have my letters give them to the Atty they can use them for evidence - I'm not needed in this

! We understand “J.C” to refer to John Connolly.
2 We understand “Pros” to refer to Prosecutors.
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and I had my fill of the rationalizing of these 2 super informants - they have the protection of the
Gov. they can make truth a lie and a lie the Truth.

They should enlist the Wyshak Machine to write or call on behalf of Fred - they have the Power.
I meant well but never knew the extent of the lies flying around in regards to me - I cant stand
the thought of all the lies that have been issued in this period - I never read the newspapers and
dont want to in any way be connected with KW or Nee.

Im not needed you have my story - I have this sickening story - Sorry but this is too much. KW
& Nee put me here they have much infuence with the Gov. and can see the case has momentum -
Im not needed - please understand Ill write you and you can use my letters - Nee & Weeks are
free can be of great assistance - I have no contact with J.C. will be interesting when hes faced
with this accusation of me telling him to back off Im sure he regards me as anything but a friend
like KW - NEE etc who knows what his answer will be

(Side margin)

3) I never said that to him or would I ever do that even to an enemy let alone a young guy in
the D st project with his back against the wall - tried to help - had I minded my business and KW
didnt want to convince all Southie Im the bad guy and hes a Hero! Awful mess - theres not
much I can do K.W. may have fouled up everything with the J.C. story - hes out smarted himself
before - I should read his book & point out all the exaggerations in a counter book. I want Fred
to be free sorry he bought and echoed KWs story about me tell J.C. to back off - to the contrary
Id encouraged him. Ive always been a amituer social worker - Regret now. Hoping Fred can be
free & try to remember me on Fridays - the uncle 5 - KW has had years KW has ulterior motive
in all this - my intention was simply to right a wrong - you can use my letters - I can see how I
made a mistake in judgment with KW - What do those 2 use for brains then again they feel he
wont talk “they must feel secure if I were here making Demands they would be in fear that I
would do as they did! Repeating my self - enclosing what I just had to read. Ive done all I can -
this write up preview! Thanks K.W.

s/ Sincerely Jim



